Province of Ministry of Energy,
British Columbia Mines and
Petroleum Resources

Ref. No. 6559

1979 01 31

Egso Resources Canada Limited
500 Sixth Avenue, S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 0S1

Attention: Mr, R. G, Wilson
- Reservoir Engineering Manager

Dear Sir:

Re: Application for Commingled Production
IOE Fina Rigel d-57-I/94-A-10

This will acknowledge receipt of your applicatién dated December 21, 1978,

requesting permission to co-mingle gas downhole by opening the sliding
sleeve in the well IOE Fina Rigel d-57-I/94-A-10. Your application is
hereby approved subject to the following conditions:

- 1. The approval applies to production from the Bluesky

: and Dunlevy formations.

2. Production should be allocated to the producing
formations on the S-1 Forms on the basis of Bluesky 50%,
Dunlevy 50%.

3. This approval may be modified or rescinded if deemed
necessary by the Branch at any time.

The "Application to Alter a Well" form sent to us will be mailed to
Mr. Dave Johnson for processing.

Yours truly,
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A. G, T. Weaver
Chief Engineer /
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cc: D.L. Johnson
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